Session 1

Course Opening, Introductions,�and Expectations



Session Competencies

By the completion of this session, participants will be able to:

Understand course objectives, schedule, and approach

Identify key reference documents available in the classroom

Plan for successful completion of course participation

Session Contents

1.1	Course Objectives

1.2	Target Audience

1.3	 Relationship to other DON Courses

1.4	Approach

1.5	Resources

1.6	Introduction

1.7	Performance Objectives, Measures, and Levels

1.8	Course Schedule

�Instructor Notes for Introductory Icebreaker (Welcome page and Subsection 1.6)

A.	Before you introduce yourself and a brief overview of the course, tell the participants that you would like them to do something for you. If they do as you ask it will help start networking in the class and give you a chance to get to know each other better, even if you have seen each other, day after day, in the workplace.

B.	Ask them to think about the answers to the following four questions, while you are going through your introduction:

1.	What is your name?

2.	What is your job?

3. 	hat is unique about you? This can be something concerning work, homelife, serious, humorous, hobbies, special interests, etc.

4.	What is your expectation from this class? What do you want to accomplish with respect to Performance-Based RFPs?

C.	Tell them that after the instructor’s introduction you will pair them off with a classmate. Then you will have each of the people in the pairs interview each other by asking the four questions in B. above. Tell them to take notes of the answers to the questions. After their interviews (keep it to 5 minutes), ask for one of the pairs to volunteer to introduce each other based on the notes they have taken. If no one volunteers start anywhere you like and go through the entire class. Try to introduce some humor based on some of the answers you hear. This really starts to break the ice. Note people that have done something significant such as completing a degree while employed full time, etc.

Note: List all of the participants’ expectation for the course on flipchart paper. Plan to go over this at the end of the course to make sure you have satisfied their “performance requirements”.

This icebreaker will take anywhere from 30 to 45 minutes. 



�
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�Instructor Note for VG for section 1.1

Advise the participants that they will also experience the benefits of operating as part of a multi-function team in their efforts to work on a performance-based RFP.

For a major acquisition the multi-function team may consist of the following:

Program Management

Customer/User

Engineering

Contracting

Logistics

Legal Counsel

Finance Management

Contract Administration

 (Note: In some instances the potential contractor(s) may also be part of the team.)

For smaller acquisitions the following may be part of the team:

Requirements person/customer/user

Contracting

Finance management

Contract Administration



For services acquisition the team made include:

Those who will receive the services

Contracting

Finance Management

Contract Administration

�1.1	Course Objectives

�

�

�1.2	Target Audience

�



�

�1.3	Relationship to Other DON Courses
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See table display for a list of courses on AR topics.
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�1.6	Introductions

�

�



�1.7	Performance Objectives, Measures, �and Levels
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�1.7	Performance Objectives, Measures, �and Levels, cont’d
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�1.8	Course Schedule	�



Day One�Day Two�Day Three��1.	“Course “Opening, “Introductions, “and Expectations�5.	Industry Interaction in PBC�9.	Risk Management in PBC��Break��2.	“What is Performance-Based Contracting?

	ìPlane Crazyî “Exercise�6.	Performance-Based Statements of Work and Specifications

�10.	 A Journey into the World of Performance-Based RFP Exercise��3.	“Changing “Acquisition “Concepts: Policy, “Principles and “Benefits�	“What’s Wrong with this SOW?”���Lunch��4.	“A Systems Engineered Approach for Performance-Based Acquisition

	“PBC Journeyî “Exercise�7.	PRF Sections L “Instruction to Offerors” and M “Evaluation Factors for Award” in PBC

	“Train Wreck” Exercise�	A Journey into the World of Performance-Based RFP Exercise (continued) ���8.	The New Tool Box—Demonstrations of new electronic tools�11.	Summary and Conclusions���Optional Tools Laboratory���
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Instructor Notes
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